
  
  
 

Shelton City Council 
Meeting Agenda 

October 1, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 
Shelton Civic Center 

 
A.  Call to Order 

• Pledge of Allegiance 
• Roll Call 
• Late Changes to the Agenda 

 
B.  Council Reports  

C.  General Public Comment (3-minute time limit) 
The City Council invites members of the public to provide comment on any topic at this time. Please sign in on the public comment 
sheet and keep an instruction card.  If you would like to comment on a Business or Action item, please list the agenda item number 
on the list. City Councilmembers and City Staff will not enter into a dialogue during public comment. If the Council feels an issue 
requires follow up, Staff will be directed to respond at an appropriate time. 

 
D.  Consent Agenda: (Tab 1) (Action) 

1. Vouchers numbered 100240 through 100322 in the amount of $372,397.29 
2. Payroll Warrants numbered 4131 through 4285 and 3848 through 3852 and 100216 through 100239 in 

the amount of $726,830.72 
3. Lodging Tax Advisory Committee Re-appointments of David Dally and Duane Wilson – Terms expiring 

December 31, 2019 
 
E.  Business Agenda (Study/No Action/Public Comment Taken) 
      1. Surplus of City Vehicles – Presented by Community Development Director Mark Ziegler (Tab 2) 
 
F.  Action Agenda (Action/Public Comment Taken) 
      1. Interlocal Agreement with Mason County – Affordable Housing and Homeless Services – Presented by  
          Community Development Director Mark Ziegler (Tab 3) 
      2. Park Property Acquisition – Presented by Community Development Director Mark Ziegler (Tab 4) 
      3. SCADA Services Contract Amendment No. 2 – Presented by Public Works Director Craig Gregory       
          (Tab 5) 

G.  General Public Comment (3-minute time limit) 
 
H.    Administration Reports 

• City Manager Report 
 
I.  New Items for Discussion 
 
J.  Announcement of Next Meeting – October 15, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 
 
K.  Adjourn 

The City of Shelton is committed to the non-discriminatory treatment of all persons in employment and the 
delivery of services and resources.  If you require accommodation for your attendance at the City Council 
meeting, please call (360) 432-5103 at least 48 hours in advance of the meeting. 



 

Updated 9/23/19 
 

 
2019/20 Looking Ahead 
    (Items and dates are subject to change) 

 
 

 
Tues. 10/15 
5:00 p.m. 

Special Council 
Meeting 

Committee of the Whole – Budget Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 10/4 

Tues. 10/15 
5:50 p.m. 

Special SMPD 
Meeting 

Public Hearing – 2020 Preliminary Budget & 
Consideration of the 2020 Ad Valorem (Property) Tax 
Levy 
 

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 10/4 

Tues. 10/15 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
• Master Gardeners 
• LTAC Report – Chamber of Commerce 
• Municipal Court Update 

Public Hearing – 2020 Preliminary Budget & 
Consideration of the 2020 Ad Valorem (Property) Tax 
Levy 
Business Agenda 

• DOE 2019-2021 Stormwater Capacity Grant 
• Resolution No. 1152-0919 2020 Legislative 

Agenda 
• FCS Group Rate Study Amendment No. 2 

Action Agenda 
• Community Development Surplus Vehicles 

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 10/4 

Wed. 10/30 
6:00 p.m. 

Special Council 
Meeting 

Spotlight Shelton N/A 

Tues. 11/5 
5:00 p.m. 

Special Council 
Meeting 

Committee of the Whole – Budget  Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 10/25 

Tues. 11/5 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•   

Business Agenda 
•  

Action Agenda 
• DOE 2019-2021 Stormwater Capacity Grant 
• Resolution No. 1152-0919 2020 Legislative 

Agenda 
• FCS Group Rate Study Amendment No. 2 

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 10/25 



 

Updated 9/23/19 
 

Tues. 11/19 
5:50 p.m. 

Special SMPD 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Meeting Minutes 

Business Agenda 
• Public Hearing – Ad Valorem Taxes & Budget 

Ordinance 
Action Agenda  

•  
Administration Report 
 

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 11/8 

Tues. 11/19 
6:00 p.m. 
(No BR) 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•   

Business Agenda                                                              
• Public Hearing – Ad Valorem Taxes & Budget 

Ordinance 
Action Agenda 

•  
Administration Report 

•  

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 11/8 

Tues. 12/3 
5:00 p.m. 

Special Council 
Meeting 

Council Committee Structure Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 11/22 

Tues. 12/3 
5:50 p.m. 

Special SMPD 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Meeting Minutes 

Business Agenda 
•  

Action Agenda  
• Public Hearing – Ad Valorem Taxes & Budget 

Ordinance 
Administration Report 

•  

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 11/22 

Tues. 12/3 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•   

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda 
• Public Hearing – Ad Valorem Taxes & Budget 

Ordinance 
Administration Report 

•  

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 11/22 

Tues. 12/17 
5:00 p.m. 

Special Council 
Meeting 

Standards Update - Frontage Improvements and In 
Lieu of Fee 

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 12/6 

Tues. 12/17 
5:50 p.m. 

Regular SMPD 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Meeting Minutes 

Business Agenda 
•  

Action Agenda 

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 12/6 



 

Updated 9/23/19 
 

•  
Administration Report 

•  
Tues. 12/17 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•   

Business Agenda                                                              
• 2020 Work Program 

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 12/6 

Tues. 1/7 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•   

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda 
• Mayor Selection 

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due: 
Fri. 12/27 

Tues. 1/21 
5:30 p.m. 

Special Council 
Meeting 

Executive Session 
• Evaluation of a Public Employee 

N/A 

Tues. 1/21 
6:00 p.m. 

Regular Council 
Meeting 

Consent Agenda 
• Vouchers/Payroll Warrants/Meeting Minutes 

Presentations 
•  LTAC Report-Chamber of Commerce 

Business Agenda                                                              
•  

Action Agenda 
•  

Administration Report 
•  

Packet Items Due:  
Fri. 1/10 

Other – TBD 

• UGA/Annexation Policy (Water/Sewer Extensions) 
• Outside City Water/Sewer Extensions 
• More Standing Committees by the Council  













































































Council Briefing Form Revised 05/24/2018 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item E1) 

Touch Date: 01/01/19 
Brief Date:  10/01/19 
Action Date: 010/15/19 

Department: Community Development 

Presented By: Mark Ziegler 

APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
  Surplus of City Vehicles 

  ATTACHMENTS:  
Resolution # 1151-0919 
City Policy 300-20 
Kelly blue book estimate 

Action Requested: 

Ordinance 

Resolution 

Motion 

Other 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 

Dept. Head  

Finance Director 

Attorney 

City Clerk 

City Manager 

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
The Community Development Department has two vehicles that are no longer of use. These 
vehicles are not reliable and a maintenance liability. Replacement vehicles were purchased in 
2019. Per City Policy 300-20 Disposal of Surplus City Assets, the City Council must authorize the 
surplus through resolution of assets valued over $1,000.00.  Estimated value is based on Kelly 
Blue Book.   

Upon declaration of surplus, staff will coordinate with other City departments to conduct a sealed 
bid sale. 

Asset # Vehicle Vin # Mileage Estimated Value 
SH-2034 1997 Ford F150 1FEF17W2VLB77014 93,308 $1,132.00 
SH-5094 1995 Chevrolet S10 1GCCS194758213907 55,945 $2,352.00 

ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES: 
N/A 

BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION: 
N/A 

PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS: 
N/A 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION: 
Staff recommends placing Resolution # 1151-0919 declaring property surplus to the City on the 
October 15, 2019 City Council action agenda.  



  RESOLUTION NO. 1151-0919 

 

A RESOLUTION OF THE COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF SHELTON, WASHINGTON, AUTHORIZING THE 
SURPLUS OF CITY ASSETS 

WHEREAS, RCW   35A.11.010 allows a municipal code city to dispose of property for the common 
benefits; and 

WHEREAS, City Policy and Procedure 300-20 details procedures to surplus assets; and   

WHEREAS, the City owns assets that is of no practical use for city services; and 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Shelton, Washington, declares the 
following vehicles surplus to the needs of the City. 

 

Asset # Vehicle Vin # Mileage Estimated 
Value 

SH-2034 1997 Ford F150 1FEF17W2VLB77014 93,308 $1,132.00 
SH-5094 1995 Chevrolet S10 1GCCS194758213907 55,945 $2,352.00 

 

 

INTRODUCED AND PASSED by the City Council of the City of Shelton on this 15th day October, 2019. 

ATTEST:                                                                
 
  
City Clerk 
  
 
         
Mayor Rogers    Deputy Mayor Peterson 
  
     
___________________________________         
Councilmember Cronce    Councilmember Dorcy 
  
 
         
Councilmember Onisko    Councilmember McDowell 
 
___________________________________   
Councilmember Schmit 
 



 

Admin Policy 300-20 1 of 3 

 

 

POLICY AND PROCEDURE 
 

Subject:  Group: Number: 
 
Disposal of Surplus City Assets 
 

  
Finance 

 
300-20 

Effective Date:  January 1, 2011 
 
 

 Supersedes: 
N.A. 

Page 1 of 3    

Prepared By: 
Vicki Look 
 

 Approved By: 
 
 

 
 
1.0 PURPOSE:   
 
To facilitate a fiscally responsible process for the sale or disposal of surplus City assets. 
 
2.0 DEPARTMENTS AFFECTED:   
 
All departments  
 
3.0 REFERENCES 
 
Resolution 989-1009 
Financial Services - Fixed Asset Capitalization Tracking 
RCW 35.94 
RCW 39.33 
RCW 63.32 
RCW 69.50 
 
4.0 POLICY 
 
It is the policy of the City of Shelton to sell or dispose of surplus City assets using methods 
that ensure the greatest value for City taxpayers while giving the City flexibility to convey 
property between departments or to other governmental entities on mutually beneficial 
terms, or to discard or recycle property that has no saleable value.  It is further the policy of 
the City to ensure that special statutes governing the disposal of seized or unclaimed 
property and assets originally acquired for utility purposes are followed. 
 
5.0 PROCEDURE 
 

5.1  Responsibility 
 

The City Administrator and Department Directors are responsible for 
administration of this policy.  



Admin Policy 300-20 2 of 3 

 
5.2   Identifying Surplus Assets 

 
5.2.1 “Clean-sweep”:  City Departments are encouraged to assign a Department 

Designee (Designee) to do a “clean sweep” of department assets once a 
year to locate assets that are no longer of use in the department.  After this 
“clean sweep,” Designee may throw away or recycle assets (not inventoried 
as defined under the City’s Administrative Policy titled “Fixed Assets”) that 
are broken, obsolete, or obviously valueless.  Items marked as IT shall be 
returned to that department for disposal. 

 
5.2.2 Determination of value and transfer of assets between departments: 

When an asset is no longer of use to the department, but is not obsolete or 
broken, the Designee shall make reasonable efforts to research the asset 
and assign a value (if any) based on market conditions.  The Designee shall 
then prepare an inventory list which includes the item's asset number (if one 
has been assigned), brief description of the item, value (if any) and 
recommended disposition of the asset.  The Department Director shall 
review and, if appropriate, approve removal from the department’s 
inventory. 

 
 After Director approval, assets with no value may be thrown away or 

recycled.  For assets determined to have value, the Designee will notify all 
other City Designees to determine if the asset could be of use in another 
City department; and if so, arrange for the transfer of the asset to that 
department.   

 
 Fixed assets that change departments must be documented on an asset 

accounting form and turned into the Department of Financial Services.  
Transfer of a utility asset to a general fund department shall require fair 
compensation to the utility. 

 
5.2.3 Declaration of surplus:  City assets that are deemed to have value but are 

no longer a benefit to the department, and cannot be used by another City 
department, must be declared surplus prior to being removed from City 
ownership.   

 
5.3 Methods of Disposal 

 
The Department Head shall propose to the City Administrator a method of 
sale, transfer, donation, or destruction of the asset as appropriate under the 
circumstances.  Such methods should be designed to realize the best 
possible value or benefit to the City.  These methods may include 
negotiated sale, sealed bid, trade-in, or transfer to another governmental 
entity for full and fair value, auction, or donation.  
 
The City Administrator has the authority to declare assets valued $1,000 
and under surplus if they meet the above criteria.  If the asset is determined 
to have a value over $1,000, a resolution must be presented to and adopted 
by the City Commission prior to disposal. 



Admin Policy 300-20 3 of 3 

 
5.4 Seized Assets and Unclaimed Property 

 
If the asset proposed as surplus is evidence released by the Court, seized 
assets, or unclaimed property, the City Administrator shall determine if a 
legal opinion is needed prior to declaring it surplus.  In general, property 
seized in a civil forfeiture proceeding shall be governed by RCW Chapter 
69.50 (requiring proceeds of sale to be used for the exclusive purposes of 
drug enforcement); unclaimed property held by the police department shall 
be governed by RCW Chapter 63.32 (requiring proceeds of sale to go 
toward costs of sale, payment of lawful expenses incurred in keeping the 
property, then to a police pension fund, then into the City current expense 
fund). 

 
5.5 Assets over $50,000 

 
If it is determined that a City asset has value greater than $50,000, the 
property shall be subject to legal review to ensure surplus and disposal 
methods are in compliance with RCW 39.33.020. 

 
5.6 Assets Originally Acquired for Utility Purposes 

 
Under RCW 35.94.040, a public hearing and a City Commission adopted 
Resolution declaring the asset surplus is required for the sale or transfer of 
all assets originally acquired for utility purposes.  

  
5.7 Final Determination of Value 

 
When disposal is made to the general public through direct sale, sealed bid 
or auction, the City shall accept the highest responsive bid or offer.  

 
5.8 Final Disposition  

 
The Designee shall submit final disposition of all fixed assets with relevant 
information to the Department of Financial Services.  

 
6.0 PROHIBITED BENEFIT:  
 
Members of the City Commission are prohibited by State law from purchasing or 
benefitting from the disposal of public assets of the City.  This prohibition on purchasing or 
benefitting from the disposal of City assets is hereby extended to the City Administrator, 
Department Heads, and Delegates. 
 







Council Briefing Form Revised 05/23/18 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item F1) 

Touch Date: 02/05/19 
Brief Date: 09/17/19 
Action Date: 10/07/19 

Department:  Community Development 

Presented by: Mark Ziegler, Director 

APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:   PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 

Revised Interlocal Agreement 
between The City of Shelton and 
Mason County regarding the 
Housing and Behavioral Health 
Advisory Board 

  ATTACHMENTS:  

Proposed Interlocal Agreement 

Action Requested: 

Ordinance 

Resolution 

Motion 

Other 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 

Dept. Head  

Finance Director 

Attorney 

City Clerk 

City Manager 

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   
On February 5, 2019 the City Council approved an Interlocal Agreement with Mason County regarding 
cooperative services for affordable housing and homeless services and designated a City Council 
member to serve on the associated advisory board.  

Since that date, House Bill 1406 has authorized local governments revenue sharing of local sales and 
use tax for the investment in affordable and supportive housing. To maximize the benefits in the City 
and continue to provide services for affordable housing the ILA indicates the City will not levy the 
authorized amount allowing Mason County to levy the City’s share.  This will place the funding where it 
is already addressing these needs and staff dedicated to supporting the guiding principles.  

ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES: 

BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION: 
The City is authorized a tax credit of .0073%, or approximately $18,000 dollars annually.  
This is not a new tax.  These funds are collected already as sales and use tax and will be distributed to 
local government instead of state government. 

PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS: 
N/A 

STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
I move to authorize the City Manager to sign the Interlocal Agreement with Mason County for affordable 
housing and homeless services.   











Council Briefing Form Revised 05/23/18 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item F2) 

Touch Date: 09/18/2018 
Brief Date: 9/17/2019 
Action Date: 10/01/19 

Department: Community Development 

Presented By: Mark Ziegler, Director 

APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
  Park Property Acquisition 

  ATTACHMENTS: 
  Maps and photos of subject 
  property    
 Quit Claim 
 Covenant 

Action Requested: 

Ordinance 

Resolution 

Motion 

Other 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 

Dept. Head  

Finance Director 

Attorney 

City Clerk 

City Manager 

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
The City has been contacted by Capitol Land Trust (CLT) to take ownership of 52.22 acres of 
property, comprised of three parcels, located inside and outside of the southwest area of 
Shelton city limits.  Acquisition of the property would ultimately meet several priorities in the 
parks and recreation comprehensive plan, including development of urban trails, development 
of nature trails, preserving open space and habitat, and meeting an underserved neighborhood 
park service area. 

Partnering with the CLT to facilitate and develop passive recreation on the property would 
provide a great opportunity to educate the public to the importance of habitat preservation and 
water quality protection through the installation of interpretive signs along the trail.   

Two properties, under ownership of Manke Timber Company, will be presented to the Council at 
a later date.    

The Angle property, comprised of 14.08 acres, currently has “social” trails starting in the 
residential neighborhood and running down to the creek, where local residents swim, fish and 
enjoy the forested shorelines of the creek.  

CLT is proposing to donate this property to the City of Shelton for the purposes of creating a 
park that allows for passive recreation including pedestrian trail and nature viewing.    CLT 
would also reserve the right to place signage, or develop signage jointly with the City, that 
recognizes CLT’s involvement in creating the park. 

ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES: 
N/A 



Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
Maintenance and operation expenses would be compensated by the Shelton Metropolitan Park 
District  
 
 
PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
The Parks and Recreation Advisory Committee has reviewed the proposal and unanimously supports 
acceptance of the property. 
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
I move to approve the donation of the “Angle” property from the Capitol Land Trust.  



  





Access point from public right of way.  “Eagleview Place” street stubout from Eaglewood 
subdivision.  Property visible behind (right side of photo) truck.  Photo taken looking west from 
Eaglewood Way/Eaglewood Drive Intersection.  Well established pedestrian access exists off of the 
street end.



Access Point off end of Harvard Avenue.  Logging road (gated) opens up across property.  
Approximately 50-60 feet of frontage on South 16th Street.  Very good trailhead access (current and 
old logging roads) to existing trails along the steep slopes and down to Goldsborough Creek.  Photo 
taken at N 16th/Turner Avenue intersection looking west.



Photo taken from South 16th Street looking west.  Approximately 230 lineal feet of 
property frontage along South 16th Street in this location.    The flat nature of this area 
may lend itself to a small parking area and future trailhead.



Physical access to Angle property. The property contains approximately 330 feet of frontage along 
Bayview Avenue.



Photo taken approximately 600 feet down the logging road access.  View looking west across 
upper logged portion of property.



Photo taken from same location as previous slide looking south across upper logged portion of property.  
Note fairly flat ground (possible area for more intensive recreational/park uses).



Aerial photo above upper portion of Manke property looking west.  Approximately 6 acres of logged, 
reasonably developable, property for active recreation uses. 



Aerial photo above upper portion of Manke property looking east.  Approximately 6 acres of logged, 
reasonably developable, property for active recreation uses.   



Photo taken approximately 900 feet down the logging road access.  Photo looking northwest towards 
top of northernmost slope (above Goldsborough Creek). 



Photo taken approximately 1200 feet down the logging road access looking southwest.  Logging road 
acts as access to well-traveled trail that switchbacks down the slope to Goldsborough Creek.



Photo taken looking west from the top of the westernmost slope on the property.



Beginning of well established trail (unlogged) off of logging access road which leads to Coffee Creek 
and Goldsborough Creek.  The trail switchbacks down the very steep northern slopes of the site.  
Photo taken looking north.



Photo taken approximately 200 feet down from the logging road on the well established trail to 
Goldsborough Creek.  Natural treefall and obvious spring which crosses the trail (in several locations).  
During wet weather the spring has an open channel in several locations .



Photo taken in same location as above looking up and to the east. A very multistoried canopy (typical of the 
northern and western slopes of the site) with copious amounts of native vegetation present.  Photo is meant to 
be representative of much of the vegetation on the western and northern slopes.  Maples are present in areas 
near seeps/springs while evergreen trees typify the drier portions.



Photo taken approximately 600 feet down the trail from the logging road.  Notice how well established and well 
formed the existing trail is (little work would need to be done to establish pedestrian access).  Also note the 
adjacent vegetation and relative lack of invasive species.  This is typical of much of the western and northern 
slopes of the site.



Photo taken at the foot of the western/northern slope adjacent to Goldsborough Creek.  The creek 
walls can be upwards of 20 feet tall in places.  Note well established trail and vegetation.



Photo taken looking west on Goldsborough Creek just off of the well-established foot path.   
Oftentimes difficult to tell that one is within City limits on portions of the property due to the 
fairly pristine nature of the area.



Photo taken in the same location as above looking east on Goldsborough Creek.  Side trail access off 
of footpath is evident on the right.  This is a typical type of access to the creek off of the trail.  The 
creek wall height is typical of the stream reach for the entire length of the property.  Water would be 
bankfull (side to side on the entire channel) during winter and early spring months.



Photo taken of trail parallel to Goldsborough Creek (off-picture to the left) looking east.  Note the 
presence of more grasses and invasive species.  Likely due to more human disturbance (trail use).  The 
trail “fork” which provides access up the northern slope and to the “Angle” property is up the trail 
approximately 200 feet.



Photo of Goldsborough Creek taken looking west.  This area is across the creek from the “Turning 
Pointe” shelter (for reference).  Accessed via a side trail just east of the trail fork photographed 
above.



Photo taken looking east in same location as above (the trim of the Turning Pointe structure is visible on the 
left).  These areas are used fairly frequently in the summer for water access.



Photo taken on the north slope of the site looking down and to the west. The photo is representative 
of the state of the trail along that slope (very well defined and in very good shape, easily passable if 
not for the slope).



Photo taken on the northern slope of the site approximately 100 feet east of the photo above.  Photo is 
taken looking down and to the west.  Typical state of the trail(s) on the site.



Photo taken looking east on the flat/upper portion of the “Angle” property.  Typical state of the trail(s) 
on the site.



Photo taken nearing the “top” of the “Angle” property.  Almost to Bayview Avenue.  Photo  taken 
looking north towards a large flat (old logging landing?) area on the site.  Perhaps a good location for 
more formal recreation activity?  Typical state of the trails at the site.  



Photo taken at the trail head of the “Angle” property at Bayview Avenue.  Photo is taken looking north 
towards area photographed in photo above.



QUIT CLAIM DEED - 1 

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: 
 
CAPITOL LAND TRUST 
4405 7TH Avenue SE, Suite 306 
Lacey, WA 98503 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

QUIT CLAIM DEED 
 
Grantor:  CAPITOL LAND TRUST, a Washington non-profit corporation 
 
Grantee:  CITY OF SHELTON, a municipality 
 
Abbreviated Legal: Ptn SW 1/4 NW 1/4 19-20-3W  
 
Additional Legal: Page 3 
 
Assessor’s Property Tax Parcel Number: 32019-23-00000 
 
 

GRANTOR, CAPITOL LAND TRUST, for valuable consideration, receipt of which is 

acknowledged, conveys and quit claims to the CITY OF SHELTON, a municipality, the real 

property, situated in the County of Mason, State of Washington, together with all after acquired 

title of the Grantor therein as legally described in Exhibit A (“Property”) subject to easements, 

covenants, conditions, restrictions and reservations of record including, but not limited to, the 

Declaration of Land Use Restriction and Real Property Covenant dated of even date herewith and 

recorded under Mason County Auditor’s File No. ______________________________________. 

 

 



QUIT CLAIM DEED - 2 

DATED this ______ day of _______________, 2019. 

 
      Capitol Land Trust 

  
 
 ___________________________________  
  
By: _______________________________ 
 
Its: ________________________________ 

 

 
STATE OF WASHINGTON ) 
    ) ss. 
COUNTY OF THURSTON ) 
 
 I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that ____________________is the 
person who appeared before me, and said person acknowledged that he/she signed this instrument, 
on oath stated that he/she was authorized to execute the instrument and acknowledged it as the 
_____________  of Capitol Land Trust to be the free and voluntary act of such party for the uses 
and purposes mentioned in the instrument.  
 

 
        
Notary Public in and for the state of Washington. 
Residing at:        
My Commission Expires:      

  



QUIT CLAIM DEED - 3 

EXHIBIT A 
 

Legal 
Description 

 

THAT PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, 
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, W.M., IN MASON COUNTY, WASHINGTON, LYING 
NORTH OF BAYVIEW STREET AND BAYVIEW EXTENSION, AS APPEARS IN THE PLATS OF 
ANGLESIDE ADDITION NO. 2, AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 2 OF PLATS, PAGE 40, RECORDS OF 
MASON COUNTY, WASHINGTON AND ANGLESIDE HEIGHTS, AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 4 OF 
PLATS, PAGES 79 AND 80, RECORDS OF MASON COUNTY, WASHINGTON. EXCEPTING ALL OF 
BLOCK 4, OF SAID PLAT OF ANGLESIDE HEIGHTS AND EXCEPTING THE FOLLOWING TRACTS: 
 
THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, 
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, W.M., IN MASON COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF BAYVIEW AVENUE AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF 
ANGLESIDE ADDITION NO. 2 TO SHELTON AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 2 OF PLATS, PAGE 40, 
NORTH 1°20' EAST, 60 FEET, AND SOUTH 88°40' EAST 60 FEET FROM THE NORTHWEST CORNER 
OF BLOCK 4 IN SAID PLAT; RUNNING THENCE NORTH 1°20' EAST 100 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 
88°40' EAST 65 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1°20'  WEST 100 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID 
BAYVIEW AVENUE; THENCE NORTH 88°40' WEST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE OF BAYVIEW 
AVENUE 65 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION. 
 
AND 
 
THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, 
TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, W.M., IN MASON COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DESCRIBED 
AS FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF BAYVIEW AVENUE NORTH 1°20' EAST 60 FEET 
FROM THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF BLOCK 4 OF ANGLESIDE ADDITION NO. 2 TO SHELTON AS 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 2 OF PLATS, PAGE 40; RUNNING THENCE NORTH 1°20' EAST 100 FEET; 
THENCE NORTH 88°40' WEST 120 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1°20' WEST 100 FEET TO SAID NORTH 
LINE OF BAYVIEW AVENUE; THENCE SOUTH 88°40' EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE OF BAYVIEW 
AVENUE 120 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION. 
 
EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE WESTERLY 5 FEET. 
 
AND  



QUIT CLAIM DEED - 4 

A TRACT OF LAND IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 
19, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, W.M., IN MASON COUNTY, WASHINGTON, 
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 4 ANGLESIDE ADDITION NO. 2 TO 
SHELTON, AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 2 OF PLATS, PAGE 40; THENCE NORTH 1°20' EAST 60 FEET 
TO THE NORTH LINE OF BAYVIEW AVENUE AS SHOWN ON SAID PLAT AND THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING OF THE TRACT OF LAND HEREBY DESCRIBED; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 1°20' 
EAST 100 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88°40' EAST 60 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1°20' WEST 100 FEET, 
MORE OR LESS, TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID BAYVIEW AVENUE; THENCE NORTH 88°40' WEST, 
ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID BAYVIEW AVENUE, 60 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE POINT OF 
BEGINNING. 
 
ALSO EXCEPTING 12TH STREET AND BUENA VISTA AVENUE. 
 
IN MASON COUNTY, WASHINGTON  



 
DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTION  
AND REAL PROPERTY COVENANT      Page 1 of 12 
   

 

AFTER RECORDING RETURN TO: 
 
CAPITOL LAND TRUST 
4405 7TH Avenue SE, Suite 306 
Lacey, WA 98503 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
DECLARATION OF COVENANT 

 
 

Grantor:  CAPITOL LAND TRUST, a Washington non-profit corporation 
 
Grantee:  CITY OF SHELTON, a municipality 
 
Abbreviated Legal: Ptn SW 1/4 NW 1/4 19-20-3W  
 
Additional Legal: Page 12 
 
Assessor’s Property Tax Parcel Number: 32019-23-00000 

 
 
 

The Capitol Land Trust, a Washington non-profit corporation (“Declarant”), and the City 
of Shelton, a municipality (“Shelton”) enter into this Declaration of Covenants (“Declaration”) on 
___________, 2019, and agree as follows: 

 
RECITALS 

 
A. Declarant is the sole owner in fee simple of the real property located in Mason County, 
Washington, legally described on Exhibit A (“Property”).   

 
B. The Property possesses natural, open space, and ecological values that are of great 



 
DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTION  
AND REAL PROPERTY COVENANT      Page 2 of 12 
   

importance to Declarant and Shelton including a) wildlife habitat for a variety of birds, amphibians 
and mammals; b) a buffer between the residential neighborhood and Goldsborough Creek; c) creek 
flow maintenance and regulation provided by a undeveloped, forested uplands; and d) the prevention 
of pollution in the form of runoff, lawn chemicals, and septic effluent. These values are referred to 
herein as the “Conservation Values” of the Property. 

 
C. Declarant has agreed to convey the Property to Shelton by Quit Claim Deed if Shelton 
accepts the Property subject to this Declaration which requires Shelton and Shelton’s heirs, 
successors and assigns to conserve the Property in perpetuity for conservation and limited outdoor 
passive recreational use by, or education of, the general public, in order to preserve habitat 
functions of the Property including the Conservation Values described in Section B above.  Shelton 
is willing to accept the Property with these restrictions. 

 
D. Declarant is a 501(c)(3) nonprofit organization (Tax ID #91-1413484) with a principal 
place of business address of 4405 7th Avenue SE, Suite 306, Lacey, WA 98503. Declarant’s 
mission is to promote and implement collaborative and strategic conservation of southwest 
Washington’s essential natural areas and working lands. Declarant was awarded accreditation by 
the Land Trust Accreditation Commission for meeting national quality standards established by 
the land trust community.   As part of the agreement between Shelton and Declarant regarding the 
conveyance of the Property, Declarant will reserve certain rights that are described in this 
Declaration, including, but not limited to, the right to enforce the restrictions contained in this 
Declaration which will be binding upon Shelton and subsequent property owners. 
 
E. The Goldsborough Creek watershed is one of Declarant’s priority watershed areas. 
Declarant has already protected over 10 miles of shoreline along Goldsborough Creek and its 
tributaries, along with key associated wetlands, totaling 325 acres of strategic habitat. Additionally, 
conservation partners such as the South Puget Sound Salmon Enhancement Group, the Squaxin 
Island Tribe and Mason Conservation District have completed multiple projects to a) address fish 
passage barriers on important tributaries, b) provide in-stream habitat through large wood 
placement, and c) re-establish riparian vegetation to reduce water temperature. Well over $15 
million dollars in federal, state, local and private conservation funding has been spent in the 
Goldsborough watershed. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing and the covenants, terms, conditions and 
restrictions contained herein, Declarant, does hereby establish a real property covenant that 
touches and concerns the Property and runs with the land as follows: 

 
1. Declaration of Real Property Covenant 

 
Declarant voluntarily establishes this Declaration in perpetuity over the Property on the terms and 
conditions set forth herein for the purpose of conserving the Conservation Values of the Property. 

 



 
DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTION  
AND REAL PROPERTY COVENANT      Page 3 of 12 
   

This Declaration shall run with the land and shall be binding upon Shelton and their successors 
and assigns, and upon any person acquiring the Property, or any portion thereof, or any interest 
therein, including a leasehold interest, whether by operation of law or otherwise (hereinafter 
collectively referred to as the “Property Owner”). If a Property Owner sells or transfers all or any 
portion of its interest, the new owner of the Property or any portion thereof (including, without 
limitation, any owner who acquires its interest by foreclosure, trustee's sale or otherwise) shall be 
subject to applicable covenants and requirements under the Deed. 

 
This Declaration may not be removed from the Property or altered unless specific approval has 
been granted in writing by the Declarant. 

 
2. Purpose 

 
The purpose of this Declaration is to ensure that the Property will be retained in perpetuity in a 
natural, open space and scenic condition, with limited passive recreational use, and to prevent any 
use of the Property that will impair or interfere with the Conservation Values of the Property.  
Declarant intends that this Declaration will confine the use of the Property to such activities as are 
consistent with the Conservation Values and that this Declaration shall run with the land. 

 
3. Permitted Uses and Activities 

 
(a) Public Access and Passive Recreation. Property Owners may permit public access 

to the Property and the Property may be used for limited passive recreational purposes. For 
purposes of this Declaration, “passive recreational purposes” shall be limited to the use and 
maintenance of existing trails for hiking and walking. This provision is not intended to prevent 
reasonable access or further use restrictions that may be reasonably necessary for the safe and 
effective management of the Property. 

 
(b) Fence/Buffer. A fencing and/or vegetative buffer (native plants only) may be 

installed and maintained around all or a portion of the Property unless the fencing interferes with 
the Conservation Values. 

 
(c) Other. Such activities may be conducted as are necessary to maintain and monitor 

the Conservation Values and protect public health, property improvements, or human safety, or 
which are actively required by and subject to compulsion of any governmental agency with 
authority to require such activity. 

 
4. Prohibited Uses 

 
Any activity on or use of the Property inconsistent with the Conservation Values or other purpose 
of this Declaration is prohibited, with the exception of those permitted uses and activities listed in 
Section 3 above. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing, the following activities and uses 



 
DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTION  
AND REAL PROPERTY COVENANT      Page 4 of 12 
   

are expressly prohibited, except as otherwise expressly permitted herein: 
 

(a) Construction and Improvements. Excavation or placement or construction of any 
buildings, structures, permanent or semi-permanent fixtures or structures, or any other 
improvements of any kind, including, without limitation, utilities, septic systems, communication 
lines, communication towers, storage tanks, and pipelines. 
 

(b) Paving and Road and Trail Construction. The paving or covering of any portion of 
the Property with concrete, asphalt, gravel, crushed rock, wood shavings or any other paving or 
surfacing material or the construction of a road or the construction of a trail, without prior written 
consent of the designated representatives of Declarant. 
 

(c) Commercial Development. Any commercial or industrial use or activity on the 
Property, including, but not limited to, commercial recreational activities involving active recreation. 
 

(d) Agricultural Activities. Any domestic animal grazing or agricultural activities of any 
kind. The application of biocides except when necessary for the eradication of invasive non-native 
plant species, such application is by the narrowest spectrum, least persistent material appropriate for 
the target species, and only with the prior written consent of the designated representatives of 
Declarant. 
 

(e) Introduced and Invasive Vegetation. The planting or introduction of non-native or 
invasive species of plants. 
 

(f) Waste Disposal. The disposal, storage, or release of yard waste, hazardous 
substances, rubbish, garbage, debris, unregistered vehicles, abandoned equipment, parts thereof, or 
other unsightly or offensive waste or material on the Property. The term “release” shall mean any 
release, generation, treatment disposal, storage, dumping, burying, abandonment, or migration from 
off-site. The term “hazardous substances” as used in this Declaration shall mean any substances, 
materials, or wastes that are hazardous, toxic, dangerous, harmful or are designed as, or contain 
components that are, or are designated as, hazardous, toxic, dangerous, or harmful and/or which are 
subject to regulation as hazardous, toxic, dangerous or harmful or as a pollutant by any federal, state, 
or local law, regulation, statute, or ordinance, including, but not limited to, petroleum or any petroleum 
product. 
 

(g) Active Recreation. Conducting or allowing activities, such as golf courses, ball fields, 
motocross, equestrian, team sports, campgrounds, or any other activity involving individuals or the 
public or private clubs or associations engaging in organized active recreation. 
 

(h) Hunting. Conducting or allowing hunting activities, including construction of blinds, 
camping areas, access trails, and any other hunting related activities. 
 



 
DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTION  
AND REAL PROPERTY COVENANT      Page 5 of 12 
   

(i) Signs. The placement of commercial signs, billboards, or other commercial 
advertising material on the Property, except in connection with the sale or lease of the Property or 
notices that are consistent with the purposes of the real property covenant, such as informational, 
interpretive, wayfinding, and/or regulatory signs or kiosks. 

 
(j) Mineral and Aggregate Development. The exploration for, or development and 

extraction of, any minerals, aggregate, or hydrocarbons. 
 

(j)  Vehicles. The operation of motorized vehicles except as part of any habitat restoration 
or general maintenance activity, emergency vehicles, or as outlined and defined in Section 3. 

 
(k)  Encroachment. Encroachment by neighboring landowners or other third-party 

individuals, including homeless encampments. 
 

5. Responsibilities of Property Owner Not Affected. 
 
Other than as specified herein, this Declaration is not intended to impose any legal or other 
responsibility on the Declarant, or in any way to affect any existing obligation of the owner of the 
Property. This shall apply to: 
 

(a) Taxes. Property Owner shall continue to be solely responsible for payment of all 
taxes and assessments, if any, levied against the Property. 
 

(b) Upkeep and Maintenance, Costs, Legal Requirements, and Liabilities. Property 
Owner retains all responsibilities and shall bear all costs and liabilities of any kind related to the 
ownership, operation, upkeep, and maintenance of the Property subject to the terms of this real 
property covenant. Property Owner remains solely responsible for obtaining any applicable 
governmental permits and approvals for any construction or other activity or use permitted by this real 
property covenant and conducted by its agents or employees. 
 

(c) Remediation. If, at any time, there occurs, or has occurred, a release in, on, or about 
the Property of any hazardous substances, Property Owner is to take all steps necessary to assure its 
containment and remediation, including any cleanup that may be required. Should Property Owner 
become aware of the release of any hazardous substances on the Property, Property Owner shall make 
best efforts to inform the designated representatives of Declarant of such release as soon as possible. 
 

(d) Control. Nothing in this Declaration shall be construed as giving Declarant any right 
or ability to exercise physical or managerial control over the day-to-day operations of the Property, or 
any of Property Owner’s activities on the Property, or otherwise to become an operator with respect to 
the Property within the meaning of the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation, and 
Liability Act of 1980, as amended (“CERCLA”), or the Model Toxics Control Act, as amended 
(“MTCA”). 



 
DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTION  
AND REAL PROPERTY COVENANT      Page 6 of 12 
   

 
6. Declarant’s Right to Restore the Property 
 
As more fully discussed in Section 8 below, in the event that any of the Conservation Values of the 
Property are impaired, Declarant shall have the right, but not the obligation, to restore all or portions 
of the Property. 
 
7. Access 
 
No right of access by the general public to any portion of the Property is created or restricted by this 
real property covenant. 
 
8. Enforcement 
 
To accomplish the purpose of this Declaration and to prevent and correct violations of the terms of 
this Declaration, if any, the following rights are vested in and may be exercised by the Declarant, its 
successors and assigns: 
 

(a) Conservation Values. To preserve and protect the Conservation Values of the 
Property. 
 

(b) Right of Entry. To enter upon the Property at reasonable times in order to monitor 
Property Owner’s compliance with and otherwise enforce the terms of this Declaration in accordance 
with this Section 8. 
 

(c) Signage. To place one (1) informational sign, consistent with Section 4(h) above, on 
the Property after review by designated representative of Property Owner. 
 

(d) Restoration. To conduct, with reasonable prior notice to Property Owner, survey, site 
preparation, removal of invasive non-native vegetation, installation of native plants, and other 
activities associated with the restoration of the Conservation Values. Nothing herein shall be deemed 
to imply any obligation to perform such restoration activities. 
 

(e) Unauthorized Uses. To prevent any activity on or use of the Property that is 
inconsistent with the purpose of this Declaration and to require the restoration of such areas or features 
of the Property that may be damaged by any inconsistent activity or use, pursuant to the remedies set 
forth in this Section 8. 
 

(f) Notice of Failure. If  Declarant determines that Property Owner is in violation of the 
terms of this Declaration or that a violation is threatened, Declarant shall give written notice to 
Property Owner of such violation and demand corrective action sufficient to cure the violation and, 
where the violation involves injury to the Property resulting from any use or activity inconsistent with 



 
DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTION  
AND REAL PROPERTY COVENANT      Page 7 of 12 
   

the purpose of this Declaration, to restore the portion of the Property so injured to its prior condition 
in accordance with a plan approved by the Declarant. 

 
(g) Property Owner’s Failure to Respond. In addition to the rights granted in this Section 

8, including the right of entry, Declarant may bring a legal action as provided in Section 8(h) below if 
the Property Owner fails to cure the violation within thirty (30) days after receipt of notice thereof 
from the Declarant; fails to begin curing such violation within the thirty (30) day period under 
circumstances where the violation cannot reasonably be cured within the thirty (30) day period; or 
fails to continue diligently to cure such violation until finally cured. 
 

(h) The Declarant’s Action. Declarant may bring action at law or in equity in a court of 
competent jurisdiction to enforce the terms of this Declaration, to enjoin the violation, ex parte as 
necessary and as allowed under the applicable civil rules, by temporary or permanent injunction, to 
recover any damages to which it may be entitled for violation of the terms of this Declaration or injury 
to any of the Conservation Values protected by this Declaration, including damages for the loss of the 
Conservation Values; and to require the restoration of the Property to the condition that existed prior 
to any such injury. Without limiting Property Owner’s liability therefore, Declarant, in its sole and 
absolute discretion, may apply any damages recovered to the cost of undertaking any corrective action 
on the Property. All such actions for injunctive relief may be taken without Declarant being required 
to post bond or provide other security. 
 

(i) Immediate Action Required. If Declarant, in its sole and absolute discretion, 
determines that circumstances require immediate action to prevent or mitigate significant damage to 
the Conservation Values of the Property, it may pursue remedies under this Section 8 without prior 
notice to Property Owner or without waiting for the period provided for cure to expire. 

 
(j) Nature of Remedy. The rights under this Section 8 apply equally in the event of either 

actual or threatened violations of the terms of this Declaration. Property Owner agrees that the 
remedies at law for any violation of the terms of this Declaration are inadequate and Declarant shall 
be entitled to the injunctive relief described in this Section 8 both prohibitive and mandatory, in 
addition to such other relief to which Declarant may be entitled, without the necessity of proving either 
actual damages or the inadequacy of otherwise available legal remedies. The remedies described in 
this Section 8 shall be cumulative and shall be in addition to all remedies now or hereafter existing at 
law or in equity. 
 

(k) Costs of Enforcement. Provided Declarant first provides Property Owner with a 
Notice of Failure and Property Owner fails to respond, all reasonable costs incurred by Declarant in 
enforcing the terms of this Declaration against Property Owner, including, without limitation, costs 
and expenses of suit and reasonable attorneys’ fees and reasonable consultant’s fees, and any costs of 
restoration necessitated by Property Owner’s violation of the terms of this Declaration shall be borne 
by Property Owner. The substantially prevailing party in a judicial enforcement action regarding this 
Declaration shall be entitled to reimbursement of all reasonably incurred attorneys’ fees and litigation 



 
DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTION  
AND REAL PROPERTY COVENANT      Page 8 of 12 
   

expenses. 
 

(l) Declarant’s Discretion. Any forbearance by Declarant to exercise rights under this 
Declaration in the event of any violation of any terms of this Declaration shall not be deemed or 
construed to be a waiver of such term or of any rights under this Declaration. No delay or omission 
by the Declarant in the exercise of any right or remedy shall impair such right or remedy or be 
construed as a waiver. 

 
 
(m) Acts Beyond Property Owner’s Control. Nothing contained in this Declaration shall 

be construed to entitle Declarant to bring any action against Property Owner to abate, correct, or 
restore any condition on the Property or to recover damages for any injury to or change in the Property 
resulting from causes beyond Property Owner’s control, including, without limitation, fire, flood, 
storm, and earth movement, nor shall Property Owner be required to take steps to abate or mitigate 
injury to the Property resulting from such causes. 
 
9. Alternate Dispute Resolution 
 
If a dispute arises between Property Owner and Declarant concerning the consistency of any proposed 
use or activity with this real property covenant, the parties shall attempt to resolve the dispute through 
informal discussion. The parties may also agree to refer the dispute to mediation and shall select a 
single mediator to hear the matter. Unless, otherwise agreed, each party shall bear its own costs, 
including attorneys’ fees, and an equal share of the fees and expenses of the mediator. 
 
10. Notice  
 

(a) Notice. Whenever notice is required under this Declaration, the party required to give 
notice (“Notifying Party”) shall give written notice a minimum of sixty (60) days prior to the date the 
Notifying Party intends to undertake the use or activity in question. The notice shall describe the 
nature, scope, design, location, timetable, and any other material aspect of the proposed activity in 
sufficient detail to permit the other party to make an informed judgment as to its consistency with the 
purpose and terms of this Declaration. 
 

(b) Evaluation of Proposed Activities. The purpose of requiring the Notifying Party to 
notify the other party prior to undertaking certain permitted uses and activities is to afford the other party 
an opportunity to ensure that the use or activity in question is designed and carried out in a manner 
consistent with the purpose and terms of this Declaration. 
 
11. Notice of Transfer of Property by Declarant and Successor and Assigns 
 
Anytime the Property itself, or any interest in it is transferred, or a legal claim is established by 
Property Owner to a third party, Property Owner, its successors and assigns, shall notify the Declarant 



 
DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTION  
AND REAL PROPERTY COVENANT      Page 9 of 12 
   

in writing at least 60 days in advance of such action and the document of conveyance, transfer or 
establishment shall expressly refer to this real property covenant. 
 
12. Economic Value 
 
The fact that the Property may become greatly more economically valuable if it were used in a manner 
that is either expressly prohibited by this Declaration or inconsistent with the purpose of this 
Declaration, or that neighboring properties may in the future be put entirely to uses that would not be 
permitted hereunder, has been considered by the Declarant in granting this real property covenant. It 
is the intent of Declarant that any such change in the economic value of the Property from other use 
shall not be assumed to be circumstances justifying the termination or extinguishment of this 
Declaration pursuant to this section. 
 
13. Modification 

 
This Declaration may be amended only with the concurrence of the Declarant, provided that any such 
amendment shall be consistent with the purpose of the Declaration and shall not affect its perpetual 
duration. All amendments shall be in writing, approved by the Declarant and recorded in the real 
property records of Mason County, Washington. 
 
14. Interpretation 
 
This Declaration shall be interpreted under the laws of Washington, resolving any ambiguities and 
questions of the validity of specific provisions so as to give maximum effect to its conservation 
purposes. 
 
15. Perpetual Duration 
 
This Declaration shall be a binding servitude running with the land in perpetuity. 
 
16. Notices 
 
Any notices required by this Declaration shall be in writing and shall be personally delivered or sent 
by first class mail to the other party, at the following addresses, unless notifying party has been notified 
of a change of address. 
 
To City of Shelton: 
 

Community Development Director  
City of Shelton 
525 West Cota Street Shelton, WA 98584 
Email: mark.ziegler@sheltonwa.gov  

mailto:mark.ziegler@sheltonwa.gov


 
DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTION  
AND REAL PROPERTY COVENANT      Page 10 of 12 
   

Phone: 360-432-5194 
 
To Declarant: 
 

Conservation Director 
Capitol Land Trust 
4405 7th Avenue SE, Ste 306 
Lacey, WA 98503 
Email: info@capitollandtrust.org  
Phone: 360-943-3012 
 
 

17. Severability 
 
If any provision of this Declaration is found to be invalid, illegal or unenforceable, that finding shall 
not affect the validity, legality or enforceability of the remaining provisions. 
 
18. Entire Agreement 
 
This instrument sets forth the entire agreement of the parties with respect to the terms of this 
Declaration and supersedes all prior discussions, negotiations, understandings, or agreements relating 
to the terms of this Agreement, all of which merge herein. 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Declarant has set its hands on the date first written above.  

Declarant: 

 
 
By:    
 

Name:    
 

Title:    
 

Date:    
 
  



 
DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTION  
AND REAL PROPERTY COVENANT      Page 11 of 12 
   

STATE OF WASHINGTON ) 
     ) ss. 
COUNTY OF THURSTON ) 
 

 I certify that I know or have satisfactory evidence that ____________________is the person 
who appeared before me, and said person acknowledged that he/she signed this instrument, on oath 
stated that he/she was authorized to execute the instrument and acknowledged it as the 
_____________  of Capitol Land Trust to be the free and voluntary act of such party for the uses and 
purposes mentioned in the instrument.  

 
 

 
        
Notary Public in and for the state of Washington. 
Residing at:        
My Commission Expires:      
 



 
DECLARATION OF LAND USE RESTRICTION  
AND REAL PROPERTY COVENANT      Page 12 of 12 
   

EXHIBIT A 
 

Legal Description 
 
THAT PORTION OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 
20 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, W.M., IN MASON COUNTY, WASHINGTON, LYING NORTH OF BAYVIEW STREET 
AND BAYVIEW EXTENSION, AS APPEARS IN THE PLATS OF ANGLESIDE ADDITION NO. 2, AS RECORDED IN 
VOLUME 2 OF PLATS, PAGE 40, RECORDS OF MASON COUNTY, WASHINGTON AND ANGLESIDE HEIGHTS, AS 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 4 OF PLATS, PAGES 79 AND 80, RECORDS OF MASON COUNTY, WASHINGTON. 
EXCEPTING ALL OF BLOCK 4, OF SAID PLAT OF ANGLESIDE HEIGHTS AND EXCEPTING THE FOLLOWING 
TRACTS: 
 
THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 20 
NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, W.M., IN MASON COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF BAYVIEW AVENUE AS SHOWN ON THE PLAT OF ANGLESIDE 
ADDITION NO. 2 TO SHELTON AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 2 OF PLATS, PAGE 40, NORTH 1°20' EAST, 60 FEET, 
AND SOUTH 88°40' EAST 60 FEET FROM  THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 4 IN SAID PLAT; RUNNING 
THENCE NORTH 1°20' EAST 100 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88°40' EAST 65 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1°20'  WEST 100 
FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID BAYVIEW AVENUE; THENCE NORTH 88°40' WEST ALONG SAID NORTH 
LINE OF BAYVIEW AVENUE 65 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS DESCRIPTION. 
 
AND 
 
THAT PART OF THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 20 
NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, W.M., IN MASON COUNTY, WASHINGTON, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
BEGINNING AT A POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF BAYVIEW AVENUE NORTH 1°20' EAST 60 FEET FROM THE 
NORTHEAST CORNER OF BLOCK 4 OF ANGLESIDE ADDITION NO. 2 TO SHELTON AS RECORDED IN VOLUME 2 
OF PLATS, PAGE 40; RUNNING THENCE NORTH 1°20' EAST 100 FEET; THENCE NORTH 88°40' WEST 120 FEET; 
THENCE SOUTH 1°20' WEST 100 FEET TO SAID NORTH LINE OF BAYVIEW AVENUE; THENCE SOUTH 88°40' 
EAST ALONG SAID NORTH LINE OF BAYVIEW AVENUE 120 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THIS 
DESCRIPTION. 
 
EXCEPTING THEREFROM THE WESTERLY 5 FEET AND A TRACT OF LAND IN THE SOUTHWEST QUARTER OF 
THE NORTHWEST QUARTER OF SECTION 19, TOWNSHIP 20 NORTH, RANGE 3 WEST, W.M., IN MASON 
COUNTY, WASHINGTON, PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: 
 
COMMENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF BLOCK 4 ANGLESIDE ADDITION NO. 2 TO SHELTON, AS 
RECORDED IN VOLUME 2 OF PLATS, PAGE 40; THENCE NORTH 1°20' EAST 60 FEET TO THE NORTH LINE OF 
BAYVIEW AVENUE AS SHOWN ON SAID PLAT AND THE POINT OF BEGINNING OF THE TRACT OF LAND 
HEREBY DESCRIBED; THENCE CONTINUING NORTH 1°20' EAST 100 FEET; THENCE SOUTH 88°40' EAST 60 
FEET; THENCE SOUTH 1°20' WEST 100 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO THE NORTH LINE OF SAID BAYVIEW 
AVENUE; THENCE NORTH 88°40' WEST, ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID BAYVIEW AVENUE, 60 FEET, MORE 
OR LESS, TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING. 
 
ALSO EXCEPTING 12TH STREET AND BUENA VISTA AVENUE. 



Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

 

CITY OF SHELTON  
COUNCIL BRIEFING REQUEST 

(Agenda Item F3) 

Touch Date: 8/30/19 
Brief Date:       9/17/19 
Action Date:  10/1/19 

Department:  Public Works 
Presented By:    Craig Gregory 

 
  
APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET: 

  PROGRAM/PROJECT TITLE: 
SCADA Services Contract 
Amendment No. 2  

 
  ATTACHMENTS:  

SCADA Services Contract 
Amendment No. 2   

 

 
Action Requested: 
 

 Ordinance 

 Resolution 

 Motion 

 Other 
 

ROUTE TO: REVIEWED: 
 

 
 
Dept. Head  

 

 
 

 
Finance Director  

 

 
 

 
Attorney 

 

 
 

 
City Clerk 

 

 
 

 
City Manager 

 
      

 
DESCRIPTION OF THE PROGRAM/PROJECT AND BACKGROUND INFORMATION:   

In March of 2018 the then Commission awarded a Contract for SCADA Services to Parametrix, Inc. Both the 
City of Shelton’s water and sewer utilities require constant monitoring and control via the SCADA (Supervisory 
Control and Data Acquisition) system. The Contract awarded was not to exceed $10,000 for water utility 
services (Task 1) and not to exceed $20,000 for sewer utility services (Task 2), and had a Contract end date of 
December 31, 2018.  

In early December of 2018, Contract Amendment No. 1 was authorized, allowing for the duration of the 
agreement to be extended to December 31, 2019 and permitted an additional one-year extension by 
amendment. 

With the upcoming contract end date, the monies authorized for services to the sewer utility being expended, 
as well as the pending updates to the sewer utility SCADA system approved through the 2019 budget, and the 
request for SCADA system updates for the water utility, this brought forth Amendment No. 2. This amendment 
will increase services for the water utility by $50,000 and $100,000 for the sewer utility, giving a new not to 
exceed amount of $60,000 for water (Task 1) and $120,000 for sewer (Task 2). In addition to the increased 
budget, the term of the agreement is being extended by one year, and the scope of services is amended to 
omit the requirement of the consultant being available 24/7, 365 days a year. The removal of the requirement 
of availability was due to the Consulting firm no longer being able to obtain the proper insurance with that 
provision in place. Since the Consultant’s history has shown them to be responsive to our needs, staff felt it 
was acceptable to eliminate that requirement. 

 
ANALYSIS/OPTIONS/ALTERNATIVES:  
N/A 
   
BUDGET/FISCAL INFORMATION:  
Water- 401-300-000-53480-4100 
Sewer-402-300-000-53580-4100 
            402-640-000-53580-4100  
            402-400-000-53580-4100 
 



Council Briefing Form  Revised 05/23/18 

PUBLIC INFORMATION REQUIREMENTS:  
Information can be obtained through the public works department.   
 
STAFF RECOMMENDATION/MOTION:  
Staff recommends: “I move to approve the amendments to the Agreement with Parametrix by authorizing the 

Mayor to sign Amendment No. 2 of the SCADA Services Contract”.   



W:\Public Works\Contracting and Procurement\Professional Services Contracts\2018\SCADA Services\004_Contract\Contract 
Amendment 2_Parametrix_SCADA Services.doc 

 
 
 

Amendment to Contract No.2 
 

 
Agency   City of Shelton 
Name of Project  SCADA Services 
 
City of Shelton desires to amend the agreement entered into with Parametrix, Inc. executed on March 
6, 2018 and identified as SCADA Services. 
 
All provisions in the basic agreement remain in effect except as expressly modified by this amendment 
as follows: 
 
Section 1 of the Contract for Services, Scope of Services to be Performed by Consultant is 
hereby amended to read:  
 
The Consultant shall perform SCADA integration services as described in Exhibit “A-1”, attached 
hereto and incorporated herein by this reference as if fully set forth in this Contract. In performing such 
services, the Consultant shall at all times comply with all federal, state, and local laws applicable to the 
performance of such services and the handling of any funds used in connection therewith; this includes 
applicable prevailing wage requirements. 
 
Section 5, Paragraph 1 of the Contract for Services, Compensation and Method of Payment is 
hereby amended to read: 
 
Compensation will be based on negotiated billing rates set forth in Exhibit “B-1”, not to exceed 
$60,000 for Task 1 and $120,000 for Task 2, as described in Exhibit “A-1”. Each task will be 
assigned with approved work orders in $2,500 increments. As determined by the City, in its sole 
discretion, the required work order may be waived and work may proceed upon the City’s verbal 
instruction. 
 
Section 7 of the Contract for Services, Duration of Agreement is hereby amended to read: 
 
This Agreement shall be in full force and effect for a period commencing on the date of execution and 
ending December 31, 2020, unless sooner terminated under the provisions hereinafter specified. To 
meet the needs of the City’s ongoing projects and by agreement of both parties, this contract may be 
amended to extend the expiration date until completion of work authorized under this agreement. 
 

 
If you concur in this supplement and agree to the changes as stated above, please sign in the 
appropriate spaces below and return to this office for final action. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
___________________________________ _________________________________ 
Contractor Signature Date City of Shelton Date 
 
___________________________________ _________________________________ 
Print Name and Title  Print Name and Title 



 

EXHIBIT A-1 
 

City of Shelton and Parametrix 
Scope of Work 

 
 
 

Task 1: 
 
Consultant shall provide SCADA upgrade services to the current City of Shelton water system 
on an on-call, as needed, basis. Consultant shall provide technical support, remotely and/or on- 
site, on software or hardware issues with the City's water system including PLC and SCADA 
programming, control panel maintenance and operator workstations diagnostics and repair. 
Consultant shall provide telephone support in all areas of control, telemetry, networking, and 
instrumentation. This support is provided to assist maintenance or operations personnel in the 
diagnostic or troubleshooting of the system when the Principal in Charge, or the key technical 
personnel, is not at the site or when a visit is not required. This will include troubleshooting, 
recommendations and assistance with potential upgrades. This task does not include any 
software, equipment, or additional items that may be needed. 

 
 

Task 2: 
 
Consultant shall provide SCADA upgrade services to the current City of Shelton wastewater 
system on an on-call, as needed, basis. Consultant shall provide technical support, remotely 
and/or on- site, on software or hardware issues with the City's water system including PLC and 
SCADA programming, control panel maintenance and operator workstations diagnostics and 
repair. Consultant shall provide telephone support in all areas of control, telemetry, networking, 
and instrumentation. This support is provided to assist maintenance or operations personnel in 
the diagnostic or troubleshooting of the system when the Principal in Charge, or the key 
technical personnel, is not at the site or when a visit is not required. This will include 
troubleshooting, recommendations and assistance with potential upgrades. This task does not 
include any software, equipment, or additional items that may be needed. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Parametrix Puget Sound Billing Rates - October 1, 2019 through Septebmer 30, 2020

Classification Grade Rate for 
Billing Classification Grade Rate for 

Billing

CADD Operator I 8 $100 Jr. Planner 8 $100
CADD Operator II 9 $110 Planner I 10 $115
CADD Operator III 11 $130 Planner II 11 $125
CADD Supervisor/Technical Lead 12 $140 Planner III 12 $135
CADD Services Manager 14 $155 Planner III 13 $140

Planner IV 14 $160
Jr. Designer 8 $100 Sr. Planner 15 $180
Designer I 10 $120 Sr. Planner 16 $195
Designer II 11 $130 Sr. Planner 17 $210
Designer III 12 $140
Designer III 13 $150 Jr. Scientist/Biologist 8 $100
Designer IV 14 $160 Scientist/Biologist I 10 $115
Sr. Designer 15 $180 Scientist/Biologist II 11 $125
Sr. Designer 16 $195 Scientist/Biologist III 12 $135
Sr. Designer 17 $210 Scientist/Biologist III 13 $140

Scientist/Biologist IV 14 $160
Jr. Engineer 8 $105 Sr. Scientist/Biologist 15 $180
Engineer I 10 $125 Sr. Scientist/Biologist 16 $195
Engineer II 11 $130 Sr. Scientist/Biologist 17 $210
Engineer III 12 $140
Engineer III 13 $155 Environmental Technician I 7-8 $100
Engineer IV 14 $170 Environmental Technician II 9 $110
Sr. Engineer 15 $190 Environmental Technician III 10 $115
Sr. Engineer 16 $205
Sr. Engineer 17 $225 Jr. Hydrogeologist 8 $100
Sr. Consultant 18 $245 Hydrogeologist I 10 $115
Sr. Consultant 19 $260 Hydrogeologist II 11 $125

Hydrogeologist III 12-13 $140
Electrical Designer I 11 $130 Hydrogeologist IV 14 $160
Electrical Designer II 12 $145 Sr. Hydrogeologist 15 $180
Electrical Designer III 13 $160 Sr. Hydrogeologist 16 $195
Electrical Designer IV 14 $170 Sr. Hydrogeologist 17 $210
Sr. Electrical Designer 15-16 $200
Sr. Electrical Designer 17 $200 GIS Technician 9 $110
Electrical Engineer I 11 $130 GIS Analyst 10 $115
Electrical Engineer II 12 $140 Sr. GIS Analyst 11 $125
Electrical Engineer III 13 $155
Electrical Engineer IV 14-15 $180 Graphic Designer 10-11 $125
Sr. Electrical Engineer 16-17 $205 Sr. Graphic Designer 12-13 $140
Sr. Electrical Engineer 18 $240

Publications Specialist I 8 $100
Jr. Surveyor 8 $100 Publications Specialist II 9-10 $115
Surveyor I 9 $110 Sr. Publications Specialist 10-11 $125
Surveyor II 10 $115 Publications Supervisor 12-13 $140
Surveyor III 11 $130 Technical Editor 10-11 $130
Sr. Surveyor 12 $140 Sr. Technical Editor 12-13 $140
Sr. Surveyor 13 $175
Survey Supervisor 14-16 $185 Technical Aide 7 $90
Survey Supervisor 17 $200 Sr. Technical Aide 8 $100
Survey Prevailing Wage* Project Coordinator 9 $110

Sr. Project Coordinator 10 $115
Jr. Inspector 8 $100 Project Controls Specialist 11 $125
Construction Inspector 10-11 $125 Sr. Project Controls Specialist 12-13 $140
Sr. Construction Inspector 12-13 $140
Resident Engineer 13 $150 Project Accountant 9 $110
Resident Engineer 14 $160 Sr. Project Accountant 10-11 $125
Construction Manager I 12-14 $160 Accounting Specialist 9 $110
Construction Manager II 15-17 $175 Sr. Accounting Specialist 10-11 $115
Sr. Construction Manager 15 $185
Sr. Construction Manager 16-17 $205 Admin Assistant 7 $90
Owner's Representative 18-19 $230 Sr. Admin Assistant 8 $100

Office Administrator 10-11 $125
Division Manager 16-17 $210 Sr. Office Administrator 12-13 $135
Division Manager 18-19 $230 Office Administrative Manager 14-15 $160
Operations Manager 16-17 $210 Business Manager 15-16 $175
Operations Manager 18-19 $245 Sr. Contract Administrator 10-11 $140
Program Manager 19-20 $250 Director of Risk Management 20 $275
Principal Consultant 19 $245
Principal Consultant 20 $265 UAV Pilot 12-13 $170
Vice President/Sr. Vice President 18-20 $265 Expert Witness $385
* Prevailing Wage Rates apply to construction surveying on all Washington Public Works Projects.

ZWA 2019-2020 10/1/2019

bkilts
Text Box
Exhibit B-1


	1 Agenda_20191001
	2 2019 Looking Ahead
	3 Vouchers
	1 sharpcopier@ci.shelton.wa.us_20190923_090859
	2 sharpcopier@ci.shelton.wa.us_20190923_090612

	4 Lodging Tax Advisory Committe
	David Dally Letter
	Duane Wilson Letter

	5 Community Development Surplus Vehicles Brief
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	6 Resolution # declaring vehicles surplus
	7 300-20 Disposal of Surplus City Assets Rev 2011 Unsigned
	To facilitate a fiscally responsible process for the sale or disposal of surplus City assets.
	It is the policy of the City of Shelton to sell or dispose of surplus City assets using methods that ensure the greatest value for City taxpayers while giving the City flexibility to convey property between departments or to other governmental entitie...

	8 Kelly Blue Book values
	9 ILA Housing and Homelss Services Briefing
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	10 Revised ILA for Affordable Housing and Homeless Services
	11 Angle Park Property Acquisition  Briefing 20190917
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	12 Manke Angle Park Property Acquisition neighborhood park map
	13  manke angle property powerpoint
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12
	Slide Number 13
	Slide Number 14
	Slide Number 15
	Slide Number 16
	Slide Number 17
	Slide Number 18
	Slide Number 19
	Slide Number 20
	Slide Number 21
	Slide Number 22
	Slide Number 23
	Slide Number 24
	Slide Number 25
	Slide Number 26
	Slide Number 27

	14 Angle Quit Claim Deed final
	15 angle property covenant - CLT to City final
	EXHIBIT A

	16 Briefing_SCADA Services Contract Amendment No. 2
	APPROVED FOR COUNCIL PACKET:

	17 Contract Amendment 2_Parametrix_SCADA Services

